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From: Doug Bryan [mpdb@theedge.ca)
ent: Wednesday, January 19, 2005 10:30 AM
To: 'NWB Licensing Administrator'
Subject: RE: Exploration and drilling activities in the Booth River Area

Ms. Beaulieu

We have prepared the following: Project Summary - English / Inuktitut
Application Form
Remote camp questionnaire
Location map - camp and possible drill
Locations.
Abandonment / restoration / spill plan
MSDS data
Copy of current land use permit
Mineral tenure

At this time do we also submit the assignment forms and witness

declarations.

Thanks

Doug Bryan

————— Original Message-----

From: NWB Licensing Administrator [mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.cal
Sent: 10 November 2004 13:38

To: Doug Bryan

Subject: RE: Exploration and drilling activities in the Booth River Area

Thank you for your response to my email. The link to the documents you
equire is as follows:
.ttp://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb/NWB%20Administration/NWB%20GENERAL%20INFORMATION/
The questionnaire to be filled out is the one for remote exploration and the
application form is there as well. Alsoc we will require an administration
fee of $30.00 as well as a water use fee of $30.00, both in cheque form,
made payable to "Receiver General for Canada" (one cheque is fine). Other
information required will be maps of your area of operation, an executive
summary in both English and Inuktitut or Inuinagtun (depending on the area)
and if not already part of the application you will be submitting, we will
"t some point need an abandonment and restoration plan and a spill
.ontingency plan. I look forward to working with you in processing your
application.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (B67) 360-6338

Fax: (B67) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca

————— Original Message-----

From: Doug Bryan [mailto:mpdb@theedge.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2004 12:48 PM

To: 'NWB Licensing Administrator'

Subject: RE: Exploration and drilling activities in the Booth River Area

Dear Ms. Beaulieu,
I am starting my application for a water license for our Booth River
Project. In Section 5 - Type of Undertaking - there is a note stating a
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supplerientary guestionnaire mu.c be submitted with the applicat.on. I can

find no reference to the questionnaire elsewhere in the documentation.

vou please advise me on this?
Regards

Joug Bryan

————— Original Message-----

From: NWB Licensing Administrator [mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: 12 October 2004 14:10

To: Doug Bryan

Subject: Exploration and drilling activiries in the Booth River Area

Good afternoon Mr. Bryan. I've received notification that activities
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pertaining to exploration and drilling will be commencing, or have already
commenced in the above mentioned area. Our office, the Nunavut Water Board,
has not received an application for a Water License, which is required in
order to begin this type of operation. Please advise as soon as possible if

a water license application is forthcoming.
Thank you.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O., Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca



